
Subject:	RE:	ALPRs
From:	"Carrasco,	Jesus"	<JCarras@lasd.org>
Date:	6/11/18,	12:24	PM
To:	"Kearney,	Kevin"	<kkearney@cityofbradbury.org>

Thank	you.

	

Jess	Carrasco,	Lieutenant

Temple	Station

Operations	Lieutenant

8838	E.	Las	Tunas	Drive

Temple	City,	CA	91780

Office:	(626)	292-3302

Cell:	(818)	624-3868

	

From:	Kevin	Kearney	[mailto:kkearney@cityofbradbury.org]	
Sent:	Monday,	June	11,	2018	12:10	PM
To:	Carrasco,	Jesus	<JCarras@lasd.org>
Subject:	ALPRs

	

Jess,

	

Just	wanted	to	make	sure	you	were	aware	–

	

Duarte	approached	Bradbury	about	a	month	ago	to	set	up	one	or	two	ALPRs	at	the	base	of	Mt.	Olive	Drive,	which	was	a	
result	of	some	Duarte	Mesa	camera	politics.		I’m	planning	on	presenting	to	the	Council	next	Tuesday	about	the	
possibility	of	partnering	with	Duarte	in	establishing	the	ALPRs.		At	this	point,	I	don’t	know	how	the	whole	Council	
feels	about	it.

	

Sounds	like	Sgt.	John	L.	Gaw	and	Brian	Villalobos	will	be	at	the	meeting	assisting	with	answering	of	questions.

	

Thanks,
Kevin

	

Kevin	R.	Kearney
City	Manager	|	City	of	Bradbury	
600	Winston	Avenue,	Bradbury,	California	91008
O:	(626)	358-3218	|	F:	(626)	303-5154	|	kkearney@cityofbradbury.org	<mailto:kkearney@cityofbradbury.org>		
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